
 

 

 

TO: Senior Commission 

FROM: Jaime Chew, Staff Liaison 

SUBJECT: Work Plan 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Discuss and finalize recommended FY 2022/23 Work Plan, Subcommittees, and 

Accomplishments to be presented to City Council at the annual Special Joint Meeting on May 3, 

2022 

 

BACKGROUND 

City Council is hosting a special joint meeting with the Senior Commission on May 3, 2022, to 

review accomplishments and a recommended Work Plan for the next twelve-month period (April 

to April). Each Commission will be allotted approximately 30 - 45 minutes to present their 

accomplishments from the past year and next year’s Work Plan. 

At the regular meeting of April 4, 2022, the Commission selected Vice Chair Tony Li and 

Commissioner Buchholz to update the Work Plan per discussion. A draft would be presented at 

the regular meeting of May 2, 2022 in preparation for the special joint meeting on May 3, 2022. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Finalize recommended FY 2022/23 Work Plan, subcommittees, and accomplishments to be 

presented to City Council at the annual Special Joint Meeting on May 3, 2022. 

Staff is recommending that the Senior Commission discuss how the information will be presented 

including a spokesperson or persons. 

 

Attachments: 

A. 2021 – 2022 Work Plan 

B. Draft 2022 – 2023 Work Plan 


